

BEST COPY AVAILABLE

AR226-1686

From: Bernard J Reilly on 10/15/2001 12:36 PM
To: M Ann Bradley/STB/DUP@DUP, John R Bowman/AE/DuPont@DuPont, Martha L Rees/AE/DuPont@DuPont, Andrea V Malinowski/AE/DuPont@DuPont, Paula L Durst/STB/DUP@DUP
cc:
Subject: FW: Oct 12 Meeting with EPA Region 3 - Privileged Communication

Forwarded by Bernard J Reilly/AE/DuPont on 10/15/2001 12:35 PM
Robert Harris <RHarris@environcorp.com> on 10/15/2001 11:16:18 AM



To: Joseph Rodricks <JRodricks>, Steve Washburn <SWashburn>, Janet Kester <jkester>, Annette Shipp <AShipp> cc: REILL2BJ
Subject: FW: Oct 12 Meeting with EPA Region 3 - Privileged Communication

Hi everyone,

You will see below that the meeting with EPA went fairly well. In my discussion with Bernie this morning, we agreed on several points that you should be aware of: (1) It is critical that ENVIRON get its hands on the most recent results of the primate study upon which we and 3M are basing their calculation of a reference dose. Bernie will ask internally and Joe should try to get it from his client at 3M; (2) We need DuPont's air monitoring/dispersion modeling results for the Lubeck community so that we will not have to use the 20/80 default assumption in calculating the new CEG for water. Bernie indicated that there has been quite a bit of modeling and he will get us the results; (3) The PFOA serum data from workers used the old analytical protocol and DuPont should know what the new protocol indicates the serum levels would be. For water, the new protocol would seem to indicate that the old method underestimates PFOA concentrations in water by as much as 10 fold; and (4) we should push 3M to adopt the ENVIRON document as its own and not issue a separate document that might suggest a difference of opinion. Joe, Bernie said that there was nothing that he was telling us that is confidential as far as 3M is concerned, so you are free to discuss any of this with them.

We should keep our deadline of 2 weeks to finish our document, assuming that we get the final primate study in a timely fashion. Internal DuPont and 3M review will follow the submission of the final document in two weeks. Bob

-----Original Message-----

From: Bernard J Reilly [mailto:Bernard.J.Reilly@USA.dupont.com]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2001 10:17 AM
To: rharris@environcorp.com; swashburn@environcorp.com
Subject: Oct 12 Meeting with EPA Region 3 - Privileged Communication

----- Forwarded by Bernard J Reilly/AE/DuPont on
10/15/2001 10:15 AM -----

From: Bernard J Reilly on 10/12/2001 11:27 AM

To: David M Ruzak/AE/DuPont@DuPont
Robert F Pinchot/DEV/AE/DuPont@DuPont
Robert L Ritchey/CL/DuPont@DuPont
Paul J Bossert/AE/DuPont@DuPont
Gerald L Kennedy/AE/DuPont@DuPont
Isidoros J Zanikos/AE/DuPont@DuPont
Andrew S Hartten/AE/DuPont@DuPont
Andrea V Malinowski/AE/DuPont@DuPont
John R Bowman/AE/DuPont@DuPont
Dawn D Jackson/CL/DuPont@DuPont
M. Ann Bradley/STB/DUP@DUP

KDD0076808

000017